Cabazon Water District | 1

September 15, 2020 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, Califonia 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #; 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 - 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

o Balance Sheet
e Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matier within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by iaw from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker wili be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

! lé‘é



4
'1\ Cabazon Water District | 2
September 15, 2020 FAC Meeting Agenda

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District
September 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O, Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188
Email: info@cabazonwater.org

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL
CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee on
August 18, 2020
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of August 18, 2020

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts - None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israel / Director Morris})
2. Update: Manager's Operations Report

Business (351) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1

3)s%



Cabazon Water District
September 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

(by GM Louie)
NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Cabazon Water District Water Rate Study Presentation by NBS.
2. Discussion/Action: Resuming Interest and Penalty Charges, along with other misc. fees (tag
fees, etc.)
3. Discussion/Action: Transfer of funds from the District's General Acct. to the District's LAIF
Acct. Requesting $125,000 transfer.
OLD BUSINESS
CLOSED SESSION

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Potential Litigation vs. Cabazon Water District (1 case)

{2) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - General Manager’s Personnel Evaluation / Annual
Performance Review,

OFEN SESSION
Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS
1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to

place the matter on a future Board meeting.

s Suggested agenda items from the Public.
» Suggested agenda items from Management.
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2



Slsg

Cabazon Water District | 3

September 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS
1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday — October 20, 2020, 5:00 pm

Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday ~ October 20, 2020, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee - None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting - Wednesday -

oo

ADJOURNMENT
ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to parficipate in a

Board meeling, plaase confact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Noiification of at teast 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made {o provids access.

Business (951) 849-4442 - FAX (951) 849-2519






CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Director Wargo - Present
Director Sanderson - Present

Cabazon Water District
August 18, 2020 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, August 18, 2020 - 5:00 PM

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion;

Finance & Audit Committee Report

« Balance Sheet
¢ Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1

(pl 5%



/\\éb

Cabazon Water District
August 18, 2020 FAC Meeting Minutes

Balance Sheet:

The District's combined Cash with Chase and LAIF balance was $1,220,003 at month end.
The District's total liabilities were approximately $1,044,307 at month end.

Profit and Loss:

4, Commodity Sales: This is the variable income from charges linked to the consumption of water. YTD is trending at
11% due to higher consumption in the summer months.

8. New Account Fees: These fees are hard to predict and can trend under or over budget during the year.

16. Cell Tower Lease Income: YTD is trending above target at 17% due timing of cell tower deposits, two receipts
included in July.

32. Workers Compensation: YTD is at 15% due to timing of workers comp payments.

42, Utilities Wells: Electricity costs relating to District wells. YTD is above budget at 14% due to increased pumping
activity in the summer months.

69. Temporary Labor: This account is related to the NBS rate study.

85. Equipment Rental: YTD is at 73% due to equipment rentals related to an emergency repair in July.

100. Main Street Improvements: YTD is at 23% due to the timing of project expenditures. July acfivity includes an
invoice from Tess Electric for installation of new Edison raceway & meter pedestal for $4.7K.

As of July 31st the fiscal year-fo-date net income is $42,895.
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be refered to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 17:11 hr. made by Director Wargo and 2™ by Director Sanderson,

Director Wargo - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 17:11 hr. on Tuesday, August 18, 2020

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance lssues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabllities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to

participate In a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442, Notification of at least 48 hours prior {0
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business {951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 848-2519

2



8/ =¥

Cabazon Water District | 1

August 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Teleconference:
Dial-in #:; 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188
Email: info@cabazonwater.org

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, August 18, 2020 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL

Director Martin Sanderson - Present
Director Diana Morris - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent
Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



c\\‘f%

Cabazon Water District
August 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee on July
21, 2020
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of July 21, 2020
¢. Special Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of August 5, 2020

Motion to approve following consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting
Minutes/Warrants of July 21, 2020, (b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes/ Warrants of July 21, 2020, and {c.}
Special Board Meeting Minutes/ Warrants of August 5, 2020 made by Director Sanderson and 2" by Director
Morris

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Abstain
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonic Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
{by Director Israel / Director Morris)
» Nothing to report. Meetings have not yet resumed due to the pandemic.
2. Update: Manager’s Operations Report

{by GM Louie)

e (Cammen Ave - attempted water theft
Increase in homeless/squatters in Cabazon, along with an increase of
water theft occurrences

o McDonald's fire hydrant was leaking. CWD repaired hydrant.

e Director Lynk and Wargo to meet with GM Louie on 8/20/20 at 3:00 pm
to discuss the new concrete dinosaur statue that was donated by Kerri
Mariner.

= Ford Fiesta currently in the shop; it had squeaky brakes from
accumulated dirt/dust, and additionally needed an oil change.

= Edison PSPS Events - No PSPS events have occurred in Cabazon
recently, but the General Manager stayed in town overnight from August
4-5, 2020 to ensure the ongoing Apple Fire did not affect the CWD
water system. Thankfully it did not.

e COVID-19 Update: District office lobby is still closed to the public,
although phone calls and drop box payments will still be taken.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2



Cabazon Water District | 3

August 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

CLOSED SESSION -

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - General Manager's Personnel Evaluation / Annual
Performance Review.

*NOTE: Closed Session was tabled due to a scheduling conflict with legal.

OPEN SESSION
Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.

*NOTE: Closed Session was tabled due to a scheduling conflict with legal.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Future/Potential Connection Reimbursement Agreement for 10 years in
regards to a customer paying to extend a water main to her property, which
would in turn benefit other parcel holders.

o Contract drafted by legal. Customer (Miffleton Real Estate) wants to pay
upfront to have a water main line extended to reach her property, which
would in tum benefit parcels between the current existing line and her
property. This is a contract to provide her a partial reimbursement
should any connections occur within 10 years of her extending the line.
See contract for specifics.

o |t was explained that the District's engineering firm was currently
working on some of the financial specifics in the contract, but the
contract in general needed board approval before the District could
move forward with it.

Motion to approve the contract/contract language for the Connection Reimbursement Agreement for 10
years in regards to Miffleton Real Estate paying to extend a water main to her property, which would in turn
benefit other parcel holders made by Director Israel and 27 by Director Morris.

Director Sanderson - Abstain
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye

Director Lynk - Aye

OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: District Office A/C System Repair — Approval to fund the repair of the
District's current A/C system, which may or may not have a
positive/negative/neutral impact on the District's current FY budget. (By
GM Louie)

e  Staff report

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX {951) 849-2519

’0/5‘6



Cabazon Water District
August 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

e  The District made multiple attempts te contact multiple A/C companies
for competitive bids. There was a company that was retiring (no longer
accepting work}, another that went out of business, many (about 6 or 7)
that were unresponsive, and one (Beach N Air) that inspected our
system and informed District staff that it would not be cost effective to
change out the entire A/C system, and that it would be more prudent to
find a company that can upgrade the software system (since that was all
that was wrong with the District/s A/C system). Ontario Refrigeration has
been the only A/C contractor that has provided a bid to do this.

e Ontario Refrigeration's bid for the upgrade was listed at approximately
$21,800. It should also be noted that the District's office a/c has not been
working correctly since August 13, 2020 (it has become very hot in the
office during working hours).

Motion to approve Ontario Refrigeration’s Proposal 012320139A to install a new Johnson Controls FX80
Supervisory Controller in regards to the District’s A/C system made by Director Wargo and 2% by Director
Morris.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Recruitment & Employment — approval to fill current vacancy (which
may or may not have a positive/negative/neutral impact on the District's
current FY budget). (by GM Louie)

e Staff report

e The Board expressed the importance of filling the third field crew pasition
vacancy as soon as possible, but stated that they did not want the District to
advertise in the Press Enterprise or Desert Sun papers due to the expense and
the decline of newspaper subscriptions, and instead offered the alternative of
suggesting the District post the job advertisements on free sites like indeed.com
and linkedin.com.

Motion to approve continuing efforts and funding to fill the current field vacancy, with the exception that the
District will post job vacancy notices on free sites like indeed.com and linkedin.com instead of via the Press
Enterprise (at cost) and Desert Sun (at cost) made by Director Israel and 2 by Director Morris.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

3. Discussion/Action: Well No. 1 Rehabilitation and Re-equipping Project - Approval to continue

to fund this project (which may or may not have a positive/negative/neutral
impact on the District's current FY budget). (By GM Louie)

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

4



iz 5%

Cabazon Water District | 5

August 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Staff report

The General Manager requested that the Board provide direction regarding
whether they wanted to continue the search for bids for this project since all bids
were rejected during the last regular board meeting.

Motion to approve continuing this project and requesting a bid reissuance made by Director Morris and 2nd
by Director Wargo.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

4. Discussion/Action: Main St. & Pecan Ave. District Yard - Approval to continue to fund this
project which may or may not have a positive/negative/neutral impact on
the District's current FY budget. (By GM Loule

e Staff report

¢ The General Manager requested that the board provide direction regarding
whether they wanted to continue with this project since there may be unforeseen
costs that arise. The current budget listed $20,000 for this project, but the
General Manager felt that there may be an additional $5,000 required for project
completion. The Board decided to approve a budget total of $25,000 for this CIP
project.

Motion to approve continuation of the Main St/Pecan St property CIP improvements, and to increase the
Profit and Loss Budget Line Item 100: Main St. Improvements from $20,000 to $25,000 made by Director
Sanderson and 2" by Director Morris.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Nay
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

Business (951) 849-4442 - FAX (951) 843-2519



\”Xﬂé.b

Cabazon Water District | 6
August 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

ENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1.

Future Agenda ltems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

+ Suggested agenda items from the Public.
e Suggested agenda items from Management.
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1,

Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s}

a. Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday - September 15, 2020, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting — Tuesday - September 15, 2020, 6:00 pm

¢. Personnel Committee - None

d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting - Wednesday —

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 19:06 hr. made by Director Morris and 2" by Director Wargo.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 19:06 hr. on Tuesday, August 18, 2020

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Complianice Issues

Business (951) 849-4442 - FAX (951) 849-2518



19/5‘8

Cabazon Water District | 7

August 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed fo parficipate in a
Board meeling, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (951) 849-4442. Nolification of af least 48 hours prior to mesting fime will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442  FAX (951) 849-2519






Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2020

| ASSETS

2 Current Assets

3 Checking/Savings

4 General Bank Account-Chase

5 Pavroll Bank Account-Chase

6 Trust Account-Chase (Cust. Deposits)
7 Local Petty Cash
8 Total Checking/Savings
9

Accounts Receivable

10 LAIF

11 Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
12 Prepaid Expenses

13 Inventory

14 Total Current Assets

15 Fixed Assets

16 Construction in Process

17 CIP Cabazon Qutlets Expansion
18 CIP Super Map

19 CIP 50100 Main S1. Property
20 Total Construction in Process
21 Tools and Equipment

22 Source of Supply

23 Transmission & Dislribution

24 Buildings & Structures

25 Water Treatment

26 Office Furniture and Equipment
27 Intangible Plant

28 Vehicles

29 Land

30 Accumulated Depreciation

31 Total Fixed Assets

32 TOTAL ASSETS
33 LIABILITIES & EQUITY

34 Liabilities

5 Current Liabilities

k[ Accounts Payable

37 Other Current Liabilities

38 Misc Short Term Liability
39 Customer Deposits - Co |
40 Customer Deposits - Co 2
41 Total Customer Deposits

42 Accrued Vacation Pay

43 DWR-HS Payable - Current
44 Current Portion Zion's Bank Ln

August 31, 20

$

273,471
162,357
2714
100

438,642
227,465
717,124
73,101
31,071
94,015

1,592,480

9,692
26,463
115,053

151,208
123,319
1,552,226
10,316,395
12,281
8,800
71,808
11,032
114,728
689,548

(5,672,996)

7,378,349

S

8,970,828

9.994

6,517
5,500
3,729

9,229
13,352
39,550
80.847

16\ ad



Cabazon Water District
Balance Sheet

August 31, 2020
45 Accrued Payroll
46 Accrued Payroll Taxes
47 Accrued Interest
48 Accrued Expenses
49 Total Other Current Liabilities
50 Total Current Liabilitics
51 Long Term Liabilities
52 DWR-H Loan Payable (Pavoft '26)
33 Zion's Bank Long Term (2023)
34 RCEDA Loan Payable
55 Total Long Term Liabilities
36 Total Liabilities
57 Total Equity

58 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

August 31, 20

11,086
838
4,449
8.316

{74,851

184,844

278,950
254,868
300.000

833,843

1,018,683
7,952,136

3 8,970,828




Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss

I REVENUES

2
L]
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12

13

14
15
16
17
18

19

OPERATING INCOME
Base Rate - Water Bills
Commodity Sales
DHPO Contract
Fire Sales - Water Bills
Penalty Fees - Water Bills
New Account Fees - Water Bills
Incident Fee - Water Bills
Returned Check Fees
Basic Facilities Fee
Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME
Property Taxes
Celi Tower Lease Income
Misc. Non-Operating [ncome
Interest Income

TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME

20 TOTAL REVENUES
21 EXPENSES

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
3

35
36

37

PAYROLL
Directors Fees
Management & Customer Service
Customer Accounts
Business Admin Manager
Office Assistant
General Manager

Total Management & Customer Service
Field Workers
Employee Benefits Expense

Workers Comp.

Employee Health Care

Pension

Total Employee Benefits Expense
Payroll Taxes

TOTAL PAYROLL

l"i‘g%

August 2020

FY 20/21
Aug-20 Current YTD Budget YTD (17%)
$ 75.605 § 151,431 % 939,800 16%
40,224 71,076 329,700 23%
17,982 34,784 168.000 21%
461 922 5.900 16%
243 520 31,000 2%
100 375 1,600 23%
- 5 - 0%
30 30 500 6%
13,384 13,384 - 0%
3441 3,441 113,600 3%
151,469 281,962 1,590,100 18%
358 358 60,900 1%
- 4,258 25,600 17%
750 750 7,300 10%
0 1 19,600 0%
1,108 5,366 113,400 5%
152,577 287,328 1,703,500 17%
2,000 2,900 15,000 19%
7,370 11,536 54,800 21%
8.844 14,655 71,700 19%
950 1,735 7,800 22%
10,293 17,156 89,200 19%
27,457 45,082 229.500 20%
14,342 24,395 123,000 20%
927 1,854 6,200 30%
7,617 15,506 94,800 16%
5,297 10,642 77,400 14%
13,841 28,002 178,400 16%
3417 6,134 33,200 18%
61,057 106,514 579,100 18%



38
39
40
+41
42
43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50
]|
52
53

5
55
56
57
58
59
60
]
62
63
64
65
66

67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75

76

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Facilities, Wells, T&D
Lab Fees
Melers
Utilities - Wells
Line R&M Materials
Well Maintenance
Security
Engineering Services

Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other

Total Facilities, Wells, T&D
Utilities - Offlice

Electricity

Gas

Telephone

Trash Pickup & Office Cleaning

Total Utilities - Office
Office Expenses
Water Billing System
Supplies & Equipment

Copier Lease & Printing Supplies

Dues & Subscriptions
Postage

Printing & Publications
Computer Services

Office Storage

Air Conditioning Servicing
CA Water Systems Alliance
Office Expenses - Other

Total Office Expenses
Support Services
Temporary Labor
Financial Audit
Accounting
Legal Services
Bank/Payroll Service
Website Support
General Liability Insurance

Total Support Services

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss

August 2020

FY 20/21
Aug-20 Current YTD Budget YTD (17%)
379 1,296 8,900 15%
- 50 4,800 1%
9,846 23,574 96,600 24%
273 3.442 72.500 5%
- 465 37.800 1%
1,932 3.464 24.800 14%
8.143 8,143 56.300 14%
718 1,164 12,200 10%
21,291 41,598 313,900 13%
225 1,760 15,800 11%
18 37 1,100 3%
838 1,687 10,200 17%
374 748 4,600 16%
1.455 4,232 31,700 13%
177 355 2.100 17%
752 0928 10.100 9%
239 5.000 5%
- - 1.300 0%
722 1,955 8.100 24%
- 292 6.300 5%
7,905 7,905 36,800 21%
1,000 1,500 6.200 24%
418 836 5.100 16%
- 208 2.500 8%
136 136 2,100 6%
11,110 14,354 85,600 17%
- 2,664 12,600 21%
750 2,630 23.000 1%
3,000 6.000 35.000 17%
- - 71,000 0%
526 946 5,200 18%
75 150 900 17%
2,075 4,150 26,100 16%
6,426 16,540 173,800 10%



19| s8

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss

August 2020
FY 20/21
Aug-20 Current YTD Budget YTD (17%)

77 Training/Travel - 34 4,500 1%
78 Other Fees/SWRCB - 649 8,900 7%
79 Service Tools & Equipment

80 Shop Supplies and Small Tools 38 1,123 9,300 12%
81 Vehicle Fuel 1,128 1,396 16,300 9%
82 Employee Uniforms - - 1,800 0%
83 Safety - - 500 0%
84 Tractor Expenses - - 3,700 0%
85 Equipment Rental - 1,450 2,000 73%
86 Service Trucks - R&M 1,661 2,154 14,500 15%
87 Water Ops Phone & Internet 293 293 4.800 6%
83 Total Service Tools & Equipment 3.121 6,417 52,900 12%
89 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

90 Grant & Loan Processing Fee - - 1,400 0%
N DWR Interest Expense - - 7,900 0%
92 DHPO Interest Expense - - 5,800 0%
93 Bad Debt Expense - - 1.200 0%
924 Miscellaneous 284 373 1,100 34%
95 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 284 373 17,400 2%
96 TOTAL EXPENSES 104,746 190,710 1,267.800 15%
97 TOTAL INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & GSA 47,832 96,618 435,700 22%
98 DHPO Capacity Credit (1,750} (3,500) (21,000) 17%
99 CAPITAL PROJECTS
100 Main Street Improvements {Icehouse Imp.) (149) (4,834) (20,000) 24%
101 Meter Replacements & Other Capital - - {35,000) 0%
102 Well & Tank Repairs - - (465,000) 0%
103 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS (149) (4,834 (520,000) 1%
it4 DEBT - PRINCIPAL

105 Debt Service Principal - DWR - - (40,800) 0%
106 Debt Service Principal - DHPO (Zion) - - (82,900) 0%
107 TOTAL DEBT - PRINCIPAL - - (123,700) 0%
108 SGMA/GSA (2.469) (3.547) (35,000) 10%
169 NET INCOME / {LOSS) b 43,464 3 84,737 § (264,000) -32%

No assurance is provided on these financial statements
The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows,
Substantially all disclosures required by acconnting principles generally accepted in the United States are not inchuded






20/%

New Business

1.Discussion/Action Item:

Water Rate Study — Draft Report by NBS






2\5%

MOLIOWO) pUny
S5 sepunuwuwod Bujdijey

>_03m ajey Jajepn
10143S1g 193\ uozeqe)

0Z0Z ‘ST 412quia1das
g mcamm§ S,10123.iq jo pipog



AN \WN

O A

Apnis a1ey 2yl
JO M3IANIDNQ

$



23|53

SISATYNY
DINYIS ¢
-10-150

1VIONVNId —\

Apnjs 33ey e jo sjusauodwo)

S S




uejd |eldueuld



FrIa

hi

s

Fikpand

i

]

:
]
K

2 F]
i

Ei

a'_t.

-

b e b

Sa11l10lud Suipun4 uejd |eldueuly

_..r-.l.l\x . _,/.-I-.\_. ﬁ/l\\.



0€ aunr 3ulpu3 Jea) jeasiy
€202 [44074

s23eY Bunsivg JOpuN SanUaAaY s

sasuadx3 W30

NN O'S

FINTS

A ¥'%

N 9'S

HN 8'S

HNO'TS

HNZT'TS

N ¥'TS

NN 9TS

NNBTS

suoie3i|qo |enuuy

ddueudluielp R suonelado



’2:1]'53

~

'/2/920Z Ul S/ ‘STS S! upo7 YMA 40f wauwhod jpul4 °T

€0L'88S

|euollen
€2/2202 Ad ysnour

FIAENS Habitd I : : T L e 14 113 0 FU A LA LT L 10
i PR EAER AR _ LT T e b RS R Rk e R R B
_wa ER R n—r"mn.n.: BT nmu SRR .E%n.u n u..l. HidiE i mi..l..r-.i.. n B K b
e e b ik e e drpEebin- i1 : s 3oi peiti b al ¥ ] a2 faed
s i KRR =N : 1 g ey P & Jit
i : H:hiaEEh Sty el Hetist t b ML EL = WS Gt W He EMAEREIR TN RO TR T S E LS M SN M I oA is
i e i1 i Fi A e -
-+ -i.ur._n_._ur: i AR B R e . DidiLin.n H:mfainio.0idiCEH .....: Ei0.H HaRi ._.Hu_...,_. R R o Har gihidik - S Rk ¥ e
TR i e R i RS e BRI Flib LR gzt : RS .#m.m..n i
: = H:h = TR Hol o i1 g B R i %w.“ Fad 3 0 1 moHnE SHTRETEIHT $ 2l o el
FREATEIATE -....-.m 3 4 T g 1 or g A
i -y t B i o 0 i g fim e
R N R et e s Y : v ;i aeEidia
=i =S gl e el Ry o Bt R i FEATHARRAT

I; =

awiedq awi] 19°Q
jenuuy

9JIAl9S 1g9(



0€ aunr 3ujpu3 Jeay [edsi4
ST02 20T £20¢ (44374

sajey Suiisixg Japun sanuaAdY e

sasuadx3 N0 B

ajA195 1930 =0

- INO'S

- N TS

- BN TS

- IN9'S

- INS'S

suonesijqo |jenuuy

- INO'TS

- HINT'TS

A P'TS

N 9°TS

N B'TS

9JIAJ9S 1(9(d



zﬂll%ﬁﬁ

i ~

"(xapuy uoiopfus 1s03 UONINIISUO) YN Jad) sa3puwisa 1502 [puibiio 03 paiddp ipaA 1ad % fo uonoifur sapnjaul ‘T

0TS‘Z¢ S |SS8‘TT S | 8TZ'TZ S | 0S9'S9€ S | 000°02S S (SI50D weiJoid did :|eiol
- ) ) 00SPST |- geyay 3neA eyuog
] i i i T J0jesauad ajqenod 4oy
SM 8 T/ 0] XOg J3ajsuel] 1@ uoi3dauuo)
- ) ) - 0000ST qeysy THyuel
- - > - 000°0%C qeyay T# TT3M uol3dnpoid
- ) - 0ST'80T | - Nona1 AMiN @J1es
- ) . 006°0€ - aqu ] Aq pax307 pueT uoildes yaeyag
0TSCe GS8'1C 81212 00902 00002 syuawade|day 1319\ 1218
- s - - 000°ST 3 912410 1e JuelpAH 3.1 31e30|9Y
- S |- S |- S |oos‘ts S |0000Z S (s1dw|-asnoya]) Auadoid 18318 ulep
S20T ‘ v20z V £20T 7 2202 7 1202 7 uondiidsaq 129foid

welSoad uawanoiduwg jeyide)




0l

Ry

5¢0¢ | 4014

sa)ey Juns|xg Japun SENUBASY emmw
sasuadx3 WR0 I

83ladas 1qaq ]

s109joyd jeniden =3

O€ aunr 3ujpu3 Jeap [eIs)s

£20¢

[ 414

Te0z

geoz

- INO'S

- INS'S

- INOTS

NN STS

ozs

N S'2S

suonediqo [enuuy

weisold Juswanoiduwi jeyide)



253

Juswde|day
R nmr_mm_ _S_amu

INEIRFTY IR apd b Sl g iHa ) faddrpie ot gHelda) it

e e R R R
e e P e e SR B AT EHi
T 13T A 5 ; " =

Einininiding d By Ea ] i 5 o k L o B Aty R = i i5
: A & e R [ i ¥ | i g LR
bR S o o e k] 2 b, e THA e .._. et - tr....ﬂlu .._m._w A B IR * S e P | el .. - e
- 4 - o im.Eldin H H H i ..._. 3 3 ¥ ._-_. .. ._t ] FH-Hir iR aeR _u.. _ = n ..:. 1 ...m
Mkl s e IF1* [ el Fg HrH- R e t it TR BTt |. 3
B ke i s B R AR SRR A & LEe G DB DB bl s Eanla faduda fad cda Eaka v dn et s by e 1B mid]

uww._m._. uczn_ m>._mmw~_

$19SSE 18U JO %9

spun4 anJasay



¢l

0€ aunr 3uipu3 Jeap |esid n/\—

SZ0¢ vzot €202 oz T0t 020t
: : - IWO0'S
ajuejeq 138iel |eap| ==
Jjue|eg dAI953Y 12818 WNLWIUIN e
Jouejeg yse;) Suipul I
anlasay 1gaQg pEPUIseY =] TR
- INOTS
PN STS
HIN O°ZS
W S°2S$

2w

sajey paisnipy 19pun
193.1e] dAIDSDY °SA Jauejeg yse) twaum_.ohn_



23|s%

€l

0€ 2ung 3ulpu3 Jea, |edsid
5202 202 €202 (4174 1202

sajey paisn(py Japun sanuansy e e e
sajey upisixg Japun sanuaAsY e
sasusdxy RO I

80IAJeS qaq .

s)03{oyd |eyided =)

F NN O'S

- INS'S

- INO'TS

- NN STS

"W 0TS

NN S°26

suone3)qo [enuuy

aNU3aAaY a1ty 01 suawisnipy pardaloid



14

SiISAjeuy 92IA496 JO 1S0)



25 |5%

w S1S00)
S150D) 3220

Allpowwo)

CUIES

~ Uoida304d

Iy €

3|qeLIeA

$150)
Jawoisn)

uoI1ed14iIsse|) pue uoijezijeuoijdung

e




ol R
- O

A i i DA

ﬂmou 360&&8

r Lrt

: “wgm. s ;mﬁi 3

._ ]
wboal e s .._...np_ e e b i A

mu_.mOU Jouolsn)

D R e e S R e
e SaE i i b e

...L_..n.. ol e ...f.._ S .._..r_.ru_.uﬂ
W_Q e P i .,” %nﬁ o _. s o
¥ d..ﬁ.w... -.u. i ...F_ le ﬁn M“
e b T :

mmmu:muhmn_ S >._om3mu

*1U0J ‘UoiledI}ISSe|) pue uoijezijeuoijduny



271|s%

Ll

uoI1dnNJlsu0)

10BJ1U0)

¥4S-UON/|eldlawwo)

(44S) |ennuapisay Ajiwe4 3|3uls

— N o <

sasse|) Jawoish)



/8

3l

udisag aiey



29 ,3‘&'

6l

paJal] pue wJiojiun/ie|4 24N30Nn.J1S 91ey a|gelien
Alioede) a1jnelpAH 12191N | 34n30Nn.11S ey paxiy
S,% 91ey sasdiey) ajqelepn

9|gelie//paxid aAneUIRl|Y € "SA paxi4 Jo uonRedlo||y

19BJ3UOD) 73 UOIIINIISUOD
“U4S-UON/WWO) “Y4S N0 sasse[) Jawo3sn) Jo #

1011351 491/
uozeqe) 4o} siseg

sjuauodwo) udisaq ajey

sjusduodwo) udisaqg aley




0¢

08Z9TH'T S _ 0SZ9TV'T S 0SZ9TY'T S juswaainbay anuanay BN
9LT'E0T § 9/1'¢02 S 9LT'E0C  § S3jey JPeJU0) WO INuUanay
%00T | PLO‘ETZT $ %00T | PLO‘ETZ'T & %00T PLO'ETZ'T S 1el0L
%v0 £60°S ) %0 €60'S S %v0 £60'S S 51500 pale|ay - uoiRIal0.d 3l
%0°'S 98£'09 S %0°S 98€'09 S %05 98€'09 S $150) paiejay - Jawaisn)
. ‘ s ‘ ’ ; {(a1eys paxiy)
%9°ve 1537728 YA %9°VE osL'ety S %9V LSO'TYS S 51507 pajejay - Ayoeder
: ; ; ; . ; (24eys aln2WN|OA)
%9°81 59’688 S %9°'8€ 85089 S %9'8¢ T1SL9v€ S 51507 parejay - Aydeded
%Y'Ic 98/°65¢ S %y'IZ 98L'65T S A4 982'65¢ S s)so) pale|ay - Ay powwio)
3lqeneA %0L / paxid %0E | GEIIEA 9409 / Paxld %0t jeleA %0S / paxid %0S
(t2-0Z02) syuawaainbay 1yds 2LUDJINDAY (T2-0zZ0Z) syuawenk 0331E
anuaAaay 13N paisnipy INUINIY 18N pa o}y 3NUIN 333snlf PUO
2 aAlbuIaY a0y g SAIIDUIBYY I1DY vV anI3DUIAY 31DY

S9AIlRUIDY Y Usisag aiey



=

\z

M3
AFIRFT RIS TI R S EITRLI R 4R R

il e Tal doa® o Tolud o T Faluh

FiHERER=RE

uoIdNJIISU0)
/ 44S-UON / |eldJawwio)

a1ey ajqelen

ssej) Jowolsn)

ajey a|qelien




¢c

8TTIS S6'0TS £9°0TS ¢E01S Z0°01S Trss PYHT g1
Zv'9s €2°9% 5095 (8'SS 0L'SS GE'ES Y-8 91l
72°Ts ] A4 ot'zs €0'CS 86'TS €S'TS PYL0 1481
yealg pasodoud
((s42wolsn) Y4S) arey passil
v/N v/N v/N 90°%S #6°€S €8°ES aley Pesjuo)
189S €405 6515 0z'sS S0'SS 86'CS (uo1PNIISUO) + Y{S-UON) 33eY WIOSILN
:pawnsuo) JajepA Jo Py Jad ajey
e = = 5981043 Aipowc
6LVETS | 98'0ETS | seeets | 96115 | 11T N
L9645 SELLS 60°'SLS 16°2LS 8L°0LS 29°0£TS yauig
EE€°8ES 12285 ET°9ES 80°'SES SOPES ¥S°195 Yaut g
:safiey) 921A13S 2414 Ajyjuo
8G6°LL9S S8'/59% 69'8€9% 6070295 £0°209% ££'98Z5 {(you €) s1a191N UOINIISUOD
0E'€6'8S 76'S¥T'8s S£°S008S S0°69€°2S S0°00E ‘S 90°€ET'TS {you1 ot) PENUO)
GS'9T0'TS 6°9865 61°856S 67°0€6S 6T €065 LLPTSTS yul
18'259S 08°€€9S vE'STOS 1655 Z0°08SS LTTLES Yul g
09°67€S 06'6TES 8G°0TES €5°TOES SL'T6TS ¥0°06%S Ypuig
G2'807S 61°202S 0£'96T1S 89°06TS €0°G8TS 1Z'60€5 YuIsT
1T°L01S 60°v0TS 90°T0TS Z1'86% 97'56% 1S'85TS Yur T
08'99% 68't9% 96°79% €T°19% GE'65S 2865 Youl /g
65°9VS €T'SPS T6°EPS 9 TS ov' TIPS 01°'89% Youi 8/§

Sg/bT0z Ad | ve/sToz A4 | £2/Z20T A4 | TT/TTOT A4 | 12/020Z A4
N sajey pasodoid 3

sajey
ua.4n)

:sagiey) J1AI3S paxtd Ajyuon
sabuny) 1313\ paxtd |

a|npayds aiey JI3eM




43|53

ec
SEvTS €0°¥1S 79'€1S TTETS ¥8'TIS Zr'ss PYHT g9
88°4S 89°LS ev'LS | FATAY 00°LS GE'ES PY¥1-8 c49lL
TS 9125 ot'zs £0°7S 86'TS €S°TS PYLO T491L
¥e31g pasodold

:(s12WwoIsN) Y4S) a1ey pasall

Vv/N V/N Vv/N 90'vS $6°€S €8°ES ajey eauo)

LE'SS 12'S% 90°'SS$ T€'9% Z1'9% 96°2% (uo13INIISUOD + Y4S-UON) 21EY WIOIUN

6L VETS
L9'6LS
£€°8ES

19°Z€SS
Sb"0659S
20°06L$
¥8°£05%
10°252%
¥6'291$
95°¥8%
12°€SS
£G°L€S

SZ/YT0T Ad | VT/ETOT Ad | €2/220Z A4 | TZ/TZ0Z A4 | TZ/0Z0Z Ad

98'0£TS
SELLS
TTLES

60°LTSS
6t°'86€9S
10°£945
v0"E6¥S
ZS'6YTS
0Z'8s1S
0T°28%
99'16$
b 9gs

S0°LZTIS
60°S.S
€1°9€S

€0°20SS
£1°2129$
19vYLS
89°8Lt$
Tard 74
65°€6TS
| TATAS
ST'0SS
8£°6€S

s331ey pasodoid

(S19elien %09 / paxld %0r) — s91ey pasodold

GE'ETTS
16°CLS
80°GES

L8
G0'69E°TS
86°22L%
VL YIvS
02'SETS
TT6YTS
8ELLS
69°8VS
GE'¥ES

9.'6TTS
8L°0LS
SO¥ES

TTELPS
S0°00£'2$
Z6'T0/S
0T TSHS
QE'8TTS
LL YIS
€T°SLS
LTLvs
PEees

112128
79°0£1S
¥5'19S

€£°98¢S
90°€€2'TS
LLYVTISTS
LTeLes
Y006V
12°60€S
15°851S
t2°865
07°89S

s9)ey
jua.un3y

IPAWINSUOY) J3IB AN JO $oy 43d ajey
sabipyd Apowrio)

you g
yourg
yout

:sa8iey) ad1as 314 AjYyuo
{yaui €) s1a31aIAl LUOIIINIISUOD)
{you10T) PEIIUOD

Youl
Yout €
Yulz
Yaui gt
Yur 1
Yyoul p/€
yaul 8/s

:safiey) 221/135 paxi4 Ajyjuow
sabipy?) 1313 paxid

3|Npayds 91eY J91EM




ve

79°L1S TTL1S 19'91S Tratrs S9°STS 481 PY+HT FEN
GE'65 80°6S 18'8S GS'8S 1€'8$ qEes PYYI-8 za911
[{Ar43 ar°zs (1) 4 €0°2S 86'TS €5°1S PYLO 14311
jealg pasodoid
(sJswolsn) Y4$) aley pataly
V/N v/N v/N 90°vS v6'€S £8'€S ajey Penuo)
L8°SS 69'SS €969 s 0TLs 96°Z$ (uonNIISUO) + Y4S-UCN) 31eY WIouN
:pawnsuo) 133e J0 oy aad ajey
sabipy) Aipowiuio)
6L VETS 98°0€TS S0°LTTS SE'ETTS 9/'611S 1127128 youi g
£9°6L5 GELLS 60°SLS 16'2LS 8L°0LS 79°0ETS yosuig
£€°BES TTLES ET9ES 80°SES SO'PES #919% Youl
:sadieyD) 331135 3414 A[YIUOW
€9°£8€S PE9LES 8€°69¢€S €L'vSES ot vbeS €/'98Z5 {you €) s1233 UOIPNNSUO)
09'£89'vS L0°'TSS VS 1S'8TP'YS G0'69€'CS SC'00EZS 90°€ET TS (youi oT) PEIIUOD
61°€95S 80'/¥SS vT'TESS [9°STSS S9°00S% LLVTSTS Yaut ¢
08°79€S 62 CSES €0°TVES 90°ZEES 6E°CCES LTTUBS Your g
7Sv8IS PT6LTS T6°ELTS 98°891S ¥6°€9TS ¥0°06t5 Yaur z
¥9'LTTS TCPITS 68°0TTS 99°/0TS TSPOTS 1T60ES YauI gt
16'T9S 0T°09S GE'8SS 59'95$ 00°'SS$ 15°85TS Yurg
7965 9t°'8€S VELES QT'9ES 0Z'SES ¥7'86% Youl p/€
Ly'8TS ¥9°L2S €8'97% S0'97$ 62°SCS 01°'89% yaui 8/
:saduey) a01MaS paxid Ajyluonw
mm_m.:uc.u 43913l paxid4
S2/vZ0T A4 | YT/ET0T A4 | €2/TT0Z A4 | TZ/TTOTA4 | 12/020T Ad sajey

sajey pasodoid

JuaN)

3|NP3YIG 21eY 13Je AN

(319e1ien %0L / paxid %0€) — saley pasodoid

e g e




ZSEVP'TS
ZE00Z'TS
Z1'LS65

LT°TSO'TS
9€'6.85
v5'90L
8S'viv

18'099%
6€'8555
96'SS
85°982$

ELLYES
T9°'TOES

0S'SSTS |

8T'¥815

6T'T6TS

ECELTS
97'SSTS |
86'ZETS

6°TITS
£0°'60TS
ST'S0TS |
8€'L0TS

96'88%
6T'68%
r'68%
16'86$

Summer

Stels
81°SLS
T0'8L%
12°26%

fo
o
&
L %
{0
jo 8
£
o
)
(a0]
P
Q
]
=
1o
e
c
Q
R
[Fs]
QL
o

€L°5SS

8T°'T9S

79'99%
19585

o
Q)
=
Q
£
o0
e
Ll
172}
Q
3=t
(g0}
(228
T
Q
N
o]
Q.
(@]
s
(a1
1%5]
>
e
=
)]
-
—
=
O

SFR Bill - Alt C (30F/70V)

SFR Bill - Current
m SFR Bill - Alt A (50F/50V)

m SFR Bill - Alt B (40F/60V)

lirg Alyauol

45| <3

Monthly Water Consumption (HCF)



T9vob'TS
€LLSE'T
58080 1S

8LVOT'T
P9 TS6S
6F'86LS

L8'1Z6S
698645
Te2i95 ;
EOLBEVS
S6'bbLS
SS9

T opss

L OT'¥9ES
$0'595

6t C6V 3
ve'eTYS
LOT'06LS
TT'TEhS
SO'0LE I

00'6lES
| D60 -

G9'LZE
60625 |
 BEEGIS

reels

zzm_z_
B EVLS
0598
847975
LESEL
96'20¢5

o1

5 Lo L
I'W,Ia
8P LSTS
8TOETS

Monthly Water Consumption (HCF)

—
o))
e
CGJ
oHE
v
2 5
n o
S 7
35
U-—— .
= 9 o
m-l-‘ E
» [ £
o 5
et [74]
m O
BOJ
w
— (o)
g o
v O
e
D Q.
E g
E 2
u:
Q
o
} -
o
OJ

® Commercial Bill - Alt A {S0F/50V)
B Commercial Bil{ - Alt B (40F/60V)
Commercial Bill - Alt C {(30F/70V)

= Commercial Bill - Current

51,400

g Alyauo




4| S%

LC
S EPP'TS | LT'2S0'TS | 180995 €L LYES 6T'I6TS 3|qedeA %0L / PaXId %0€ - D UV
ZE'00T'TS | 9£°648S 6€'8555 19'TOES CTELTS 3|qeueA %09 / paxid %0t - 9 UV
TT°LS6S #5°90LS 96'GSYS 05'552S 97'SSTS 3|qeueA %05 / PaxXid %0S - V UV
85 TYSS 85 VIVS 85°987S 8T V815 86°CETS juaun)
uonldwnsuo) 121epA SHRISEEER N S
IRAR 96'88S GE'TLS €1'6SS ST’ LES ZZTES | 21qeueA %0L / Paxid %0E€ - D UV
€0°'601S 6T°68S 8T°S/LS 8T'T9S 0z'svS LT6ES | @I1qeueA %09 / paxid %0v - 9 3V
ST'SOTS r'68S 70°'8LS 29°'99% Q€SS TELYS | 2|9eueA %0S / Paxid %08 - V IV
8¢ /0TS 16'86S$ 12268 15°'S8S 8CLLS 69°2LS Wuaun)

uojzdwinsuo) J93epn

JAIlBUIS]|Y 21BY

suosiiedwo) ||ig |ennuapisay Ajiweq 3j3uls



8¢

T9V9VTS | 8L'VOT'TS | L8'VZ6S

€L°LSTTS
S8°0S0°TS
01°099%

¥9'1565 65°8645
617'86L% TETLIS
0T'ZTSS OT'8EVS

uondwnsuo) 133em

S6YYLS
¥5°S¥95
ZT'9vss
OT'v9€S

0°995S
6t'z6vS
r6'61S
0T'0625

|48 ¥4 2
SO'0LES
00'6TES
06'0£TS

3|qeuen %0L / Paxid %0€ - I WV
3|qeuen %09 / paxid %0v - 9 UV
3|9eUeA %065 / PIXIH %08 - V UV

ua.un)

JAllEUl3]|Y 9leYy

GG'/TES
L0625
8E°€STS
CyTetS

9T'ETES
TT'8LTS
6CEVTS
05°98T$

8L'79TS 28'06TS
LE'SETS STvLTS
96'£0T5 81" LSTS

8L'99TS 8T'9€TS

uoizdwnsuo) I121epn

VT EETS
LT'STTS
0TLITS
09°TTIS

dIqeLeA %0L / PaXI] %0E - D WY
3lqeueA %09 / Paxid %0v - 8 IV
a|qenen %0S / paxid %0S - V IV
uaLnd

dJAllRUlS]|Y 91y

suosiiedwo) ||ig |elluapisay-UonN




Ha |2

6C

suoIsany



0€

|el1d3e|Al Alejuawdjddng



si|s¥

uoiiejju] 1503 |elided

%T 9SEdT JAMO] ||3D
| S|e2IWayD

%t |°nd
A11214329|3

%9 uonepu| syyauUg

uoneju| Asejes

% UOIBJU 3SOD) |EIBUSD)

YIMOJD) J3W0IsN)

sJ01oe4 uoneu




Yauj 0T

yau| 9

wds 00s

wd3 05¢
wds Qz€ you|
€

Yauj ¢

wds Q0T
wds 00T You| G
i

wds og
wds
0c you| /€

wds gg
— wds3 oz
19]19|A] 9414 sl

S1919|Al piepue)

Aldede)

] ]
d

Audede) dinespAH




=3|s%

€e

xs|x'pale|ndiueiN ZOJDTOD LYOdIYIDVYSN uozeqe) :sajlj 3unos
‘Alyruow sj|1q MD '6T0Z wWoJy st uondwnsuo) T

%00T 9T09LT | —_|eol |
%T'T ve6T UOI19NJ41SU0)
%E°SC L0S VY 10BJ1U0)
%E 0T 099°SE |e1019WW o) /Y4S-UoN J3Y10
%Y"€ES ST6°E6 |e13usapisay Ajlwed aj3uls

awnijop |eroy| (oY)

sse|D Jawolsh)
ILEUERIER awinjon

sse|) Joawoisn) Aq uoindwnsuo) J31ep\




Ve

XS|X"papndiuoiN 010D LHOdIHIDVYSN UeZDqn)D pup Xsix°'z0IT0D AHYININNS S1JJV NYNI4~Uozognd :s3(1) 83unos
"e}ep JaWO0ISNI GTOZ QM) @Yl uo paseq sI eyep uopdwnsuo) ‘g
._._o_un_E:m:OU lswwns agelane Sl _._u_:..s u—u_._ T 01131eS _—c_on._ yeauq g aal]

‘uozeqe) u) uondwnsuod Joopu| a5eidAR JO D}BW(ISI UE ‘uondwnsuod 131uIm 38esane 01 3asjulod jealq T Iall T

uondwnsuo)
ydS jeiol

JO a3ejuadlad

- uondwnsuo)

pal2adx3

.~ %00r | st6'e6 | lelol
%0¢ 6188t = €431l
%ET 0Ev‘TC PYYT zi8uL
%LS 999°€S PYL T43l)

- julodyeaig

Alyiuoin

1911 Aq uodwnsuo)

CO_“_.QESmCOU 191\ POJOI] H4S

s




55 }g'g

Ge

‘(21qe|ieae 10u eyep Aep yead) ejep Ajyiuow yead uo paseg °T

103084
Alnede)

YIUOA XEIA]

1032e4
Alyluon qead

. (u)
asn Alyiuo
)ead

sse|) Jawoish) Aq 3upjead

(3o4)
asn AjlyiuoA
a8esony

SSE|D) Jowol}sn)

| %00T L EEm 89971 | el |
%¢'CC €E'T 1267 60L‘E 1eU0)
%'t 9ty 61.L 191 uoIINIISUo)
%L°TT 69'T ¥€0°s 26T |e1213WWO0)/Y4S-UON 134310
%6°TS T 12811 9z8°L |lerruapisay Ajlwed a(8uls




ot

Xs|x'paje|ndiueN Z0JT0) 1Y0dIYIOVSN uozeqe) :sa|ly 334no0S
"‘Alyauow s||19 dMD '6T0Z 12qwa3a@ Wod) S13uno) 4913\ T

9%0°00T 816 |elol
%T°0 T 108J1U0D
%L°0 e Uo119NIISU0)
%S°0 G S1919|A\ 9JIAIDS 2414
%L’S ZS |e1213WwWo) /Y4S-UoN Jayio
%0'€6 |58 lelluapisay Ajiwe 9|3uls

jejol - S19]19|Al

sse|D 1auolsn)
JO JUu9di9d JOo J19quinpn

sse|D Ag siawolsn) Jo JaquinN



S7|s%

New Business

2.Discussion/Action Item:

Resuming Interest and Penalty Charges, along
with other Misc. Fees (tag fees, etc.)






New Business

3.Discussion/Action Item:

Transfer of Funds from the District’s General
Acct. to the District’s LAIF Acct. in order to
gain a higher interest rate return.

Ss| <y






o

14816 Broadway Street « P.O, Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

August 24, 2020

In-N-Out Burger

Corporate Headquarters

13502 Hamburger Lane

Baldwin Park, CA 91708

ATTN: Community — Donation Request

To whom it may concern,

The Cabazon Water District is a public water district that serves potable water to a
community of 2,500 that is severely disadvantage.

Recently, a former water board member donated a dinosaur statue that now sits near the
front entrance of the water district’s administration facility.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



The water board has directed management to spearhead a “Name the Water Dinosaur”
and coloring contest for Cabazon youth, 12 years and under. The Board of Directors will
be selecting the name of dinosaur and winning coloring picture of & dinosaur on October
20, 2020, the evening of the regular board meeting. On behalf of the Cabazon Water
District’s Board of Directors, I would like to respectfully request In-N-Out donate
whatever it deems appropriate for our humble community outreach.

The requested prizes are as follows:

The winner of the “Name the Water Dinosaur” contest.

e In-N-Cut Burger Foundation Lunch Box & Thermos
e $10IN-N-OUT gift card

1% Place Coloring Contest

» In-N-Out Burger Foundation Lunch Box & Thermos
$10 IN-N-OUT gift card

2" Place Coloring Contest

e  White & Red Mug
» $10IN-N-OUT gift card

3" Place Coloring Contest

o [raser Set
o $10 IN-N-OUT gift card

On behalf of the Cabazon Water District Board of Directors and the residents of
Cabazon, we thank you for your consideration,

Please feel free lo contact me if you should have any further questions.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-251¢



